Rees, Gail

From: Douglas Wardle <douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com>

Sent: 07 March 2018 11:37

To: Howell, Morgan P

Subject: RE: 2015/00031/0UT Biomass Plant, Barry CD- Sustainable drainage condition

Hi Morgan, just getting back to you in respect of your original email below, | am attaching the updated Condition 13
Discharge Statement together with two additional drawings referenced in the revised Statement.

This has been prepared by one of our engineers following his conversation with Faye Tomalin. We believe the
attached note is fully responsive to Faye’s questions although this has yet to be confirmed by her. Nevertheless,
since time is passing we thought it prudent to send this through to you by way of a progress report and perhaps you
could check with Faye and/or Clive Moon whether they are now satisfied with the submission?

Kind regards

Douglas

Douglas Wardle
Power Consulting Midlands Ltd

Mobile : +44 (0) 7770 226680
Direct: +44 (0) 1323 833824
Email : douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error)
please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-
mail is strictly forbidden.

From: Howell, Morgan P [mailto:MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk]

Sent: 25 January 2018 13:31

To: Douglas Wardle <douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com>

Subject: FW: 2015/00031/0UT Biomass Plant, Barry CD- Sustainable drainage condition

Hi Douglas,
The drainage section require more information on the sustainable drainage information. See attached memo.
Kind regards

Morgan Howell

Senior Planner (Development Control) / Uwch Gynllunydd
Regeneration and Planning / Adfywio a Chynllunio

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffén: 01446 704743

mob / sym:

e-mail / e-bost: MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter




Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Tomalin, Faye E

Sent: 25 January 2018 12:45

To: Howell, Morgan P

Subject: RE: 2015/00031/0UT Biomass Plant, Barry CD- Sustainable drainage condition

Hi Morgan,
Please find attached comments on the above application.

Best wishes,
Faye

Faye Tomalin

Engineering Assistant (Flood and Coastal Risk Management) / Cynorthwyydd Peirianneg
Visible Services / Gwasanaethau Gweledig

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffon: 02920 673235

mob / sym:

e-mail / e-bost: fetomalin@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Tomalin, Faye E

Sent: 25 January 2018 11:57

To: Howell, Morgan P

Subject: RE: 2015/00031/0UT Biomass Plant, Barry CD- Sustainable drainage condition

Yep, got it. Thanks!

Faye Tomalin

Engineering Assistant (Flood and Coastal Risk Management) / Cynorthwyydd Peirianneg
Visible Services / Gwasanaethau Gweledig

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffon: 02920 673235

mob / sym:

e-mail / e-bost: fetomalin@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Howell, Morgan P
Sent: 25 January 2018 11:43



To: Tomalin, Faye E
Subject: RE: 2015/00031/0UT Biomass Plant, Barry CD- Sustainable drainage condition

Itis, but the sustainable drainage information, along with all the other discharge of conditions applications have
been merged to the one variation of condition application | have on the site, planning ref 2017/01080/FUL. So all the
info should be on this one file and this one application will go to committee rather than four different CD
applications. Does that make sense?

Morgan Howell

Senior Planner (Development Control) / Uwch Gynllunydd
Regeneration and Planning / Adfywio a Chynllunio

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffon: 01446 704743

mob / sym:

e-mail / e-bost: MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Tomalin, Faye E

Sent: 25 January 2018 11:35

To: Howell, Morgan P

Subject: RE: 2015/00031/0UT Biomass Plant, Barry CD- Sustainable drainage condition

Hi Morgan,
Is the discharge of this condition going to committee? Or have | got mixed up with another application!?

Thanks,
Faye

Faye Tomalin

Engineering Assistant (Flood and Coastal Risk Management) / Cynorthwyydd Peirianneg
Visible Services / Gwasanaethau Gweledig

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffon: 02920 673235

mob / sym:

e-mail / e-bost: fetomalin@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Howell, Morgan P
Sent: 03 January 2018 08:40



To: Tomalin, Faye E
Subject: FW: 2015/00031/0UT Biomass Plant, Barry CD- Sustainable drainage condition

Hi Faye,
The agent has indicated that this document sets out the responsibility and maintenance information.
Kind regards

Morgan Howell

Senior Planner (Development Control) / Uwch Gynllunydd
Regeneration and Planning / Adfywio a Chynllunio

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffon: 01446 704743

mob / sym:

e-mail / e-bost: MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Douglas Wardle [mailto:douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com]

Sent: 02 January 2018 12:28

To: Howell, Morgan P

Subject: RE: 2015/00031/0UT Biomass Plant, Barry CD- Sustainable drainage condition

Hi Morgan — Happy New Year to you and the team.

| have just received a response to Faye’s question about the management and maintenance plan for the drainage
assets (see attached).

Please let me know if any further information is needed on this.
Kind regards

Douglas

Douglas Wardle
Power Consulting Midlands Ltd

Mobile : +44 (0) 7770 226680
Direct: +44 (0) 1323 833824
Email : douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error)
please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-
mail is strictly forbidden.

From: Howell, Morgan P [mailto:MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk]

Sent: 30 November 2017 14:36

To: Douglas Wardle <douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com>

Subject: FW: 2015/00031/0UT Biomass Plant, Barry CD- Sustainable drainage condition




Hi Douglas,

See email below, as you can see Faye has not looked at the details as a whole but she is correct, there are
requirements for you to identify responsibility and maintenance of the system.

If you could provide this information, Faye can provide her observations.
Kind regards

Morgan Howell

Senior Planner (Development Control) / Uwch Gynllunydd
Regeneration and Planning / Adfywio a Chynllunio

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffon: 01446 704743

mob / sym:

e-mail / e-bost: MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Tomalin, Faye E

Sent: 24 November 2017 09:26

To: Howell, Morgan P

Subject: 2015/00031/0UT Biomass Plant, Barry

Hi Morgan,

| haven’t had chance to take a proper look at the details submitted for this application yet, however I've had a quick
look at can’t seem to see a management and maintenance plan for the drainage assets. This is required in order to
discharge the condition. Could you request this please and | can take a look at the rest of the information.

Many thanks,
Faye

Faye Tomalin

Engineering Assistant (Flood and Coastal Risk Management) / Cynorthwyydd Peirianneg
Visible Services / Gwasanaethau Gweledig

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffon: 02920 673235

mob / sym:

e-mail / e-bost: fetomalin@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.



